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State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 E Front Street, Suite 648 * PO Box 83720 * Boise ID 83720-0098
Phone: (208) 287-4800 « Fax: (208) 287-6700
Website: idwr.idaho.gov * Email: idwrinfo@idwr.idaho.gov

BRAD LITTLE GARY SPACKMAN
Governor Director

August 21, 2020

SUMMERCO MANAGEMENT INC
27 N 3000 E
SUGAR CITY, ID 83448

RE: RENTAL OF WATER FROM THE WATER SUPPLY BANK
WATER RIGHT NO(S). 22-2175B, AGREEMENT 429

Dear Renter:
A payment of $840.00 was received by the Department on August 3, 2020. A copy of executed Rental
Agreement 429 with receipt C109098 was mailed to you on August 6, 2020. A second payment of

$840.00 and a copy of the signature page of Rental Agreement 429 was received by the Department
on August 20, 2020.

The Department is returning the copy of the signature page of Rental Agreement 429 and is refunding
the second payment of $840.00. The refund will arrive under a separate cover.

Sincerely,

Wi, Scbua- Vihar

r Supply Bank

Enclosures: Receipt No. C109159



Veibell, Amanda

—
From: Veibell, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 4:42 PM
To: Financial
Subject: Refund of C109159

Receipt C109159 for $840.00 is a duplicate payment paid by Summerco Management for a Water Supply
Bank Rental 429. Their original payment was made on August 5, 2020. If we could please refund C109159 for
$840 and mail it to:

SUMMERCO MANAGEMENT INC
27 N 3000 E
SUGAR CITY, ID 83448

Thank you.

Amanda Johnson-Veibell

Technical Records Specialist |
Idaho Dept Water Resources

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0098
208-287-4945
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« < The undersigned renter agrees to use the water rented under this agreement in accordance with the Water Supply
L i_BSénk rules and in compliance with the limitations and conditions of use described in this agreement:

ﬂmg 7 [21/20

Signature of Renter Date

Chety <ioor V. L.

Printed Name Title

*Title required if signing on behalf of a company or organization or with power of attorney

Having determined that this agreement satisfied the provisions of Idaho Code § 42-1763 and IDAPA
37.02.03.030 (Water Supply Bank Rule 30), for the rental and use of water under the terms and condition herein
provided, and none other, | hereby execute this Rental Agreement on behalf of the Idaho Water Resource

Board.

By [ ) Date %?!0?!‘(9
N, Acting Adminlstratf

Idaho Water Resource Board

Rental approved by IDWR Date o)1 l WT’IO
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